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Official Notifications appearing in this Paper, duly authenticated,

are to be received as such by the persons whom they may concern

BY AUTHORITY.

PROVINCIAL APPOINTMENTS.
SamuEL H. NAPIER, Esquire, to be a Member of the Pro-
vincial Board of Agriculture for the County of Gloucester.

Antoine Girouard, Esquire, to be a Member of the Pro-
vincial Board of Agriculture for the County of Kent.

By Command of the Lieutenant Governor.
GEORGE L. HATHEWAY.
Secretary’s Office, 12th April, 1871.
———

HYDROGRAPHIC NOTICE.

[No. 1.}
The last number for 1870 was 43.

ST. LAWRENCE PILOT, VOL. IL
Canso Harbour.

Information has been received from the Government of the
Dominion of Canada, that in order to facilitate the navigation
into Canso Harbour, by the northern entrance, Beacons will be
erected, the positions of which are herewith given, together

with the necessary sailing directions.
[All Bearings are Magnetic. ~ Variation 23° Westerly in 1871.]

Beacons.—Two Beacons, 30 feet high, with triangular
heads painted white, are being erested on the southern shore
of Canso Harbour.

The southern Beacon will be on Lanigan’s hill, with the Roman
Catholic Church bearing N.W. by W. westerly.

The northern Beacon will be on the eastern side of Grave
Islet at highwater mark, and will bear N. § E. from the Beacon

on Lanigan’s hill.

Directions.—To enter Canso Harbour by the northwest
entrance, being outside the Net rocks, bring the Roman Catho-
lic Church steeple at Canso to bear 8.4 W., when it will be
seen over Cutler Island, midway between the house on the
Island and its western end.

Steer S. § W. for this mark, and it will lead nearly midway
between the Bald and Whiteman rocks, and when the red clay
cliff of Glasgow heaq to the southward of Canso is seen through
the channel between Cutler and Piscatiqui Islands bearing S.
by E. % E., steer for it, keeping in mid-channel until Grave Islet
Beacon comes on with Lanigan’s Beacon bearing 8. § W.; then
run with these Beacons in line, and when Cranberry Lighthouse
ap in one with Fort Point on Grassy Island, trail to the

westward into the Harbour.

—_—

GUT OF CANSO.
Cerberus Rock.

Information has also been received that the Red Buoy, mark-
ing the Cerberus Rock at the southern entrance to the Gut of
Canso, is moored in 15 fathoms, about half a cable 8.S.W. of

the rock.
Hydrographic Office, Admiralty, London,
10th January, 1871.

NOTICE TO MARINERS.

[No. 14.]
NOVA SCOTIA—MAHONE BAY.

Fized Light on East Ironbound Island.

The Government of the Dominion of Canada has given notice,
that a light is now exhibited from the recently rebuilt Light-
house on East Ironbound Island, Mahone Bay.

The light is a fixed white light, elevated 150 feet above high
water, and in clear weather should be seen from a distance of
16 miles.

The illaminating apparatus is catoptric, but from the 1st April
1871, will be dioptric or by lenses.
nn'l‘he tower is 46 feet high, and surmounts the keeper’s dwel-

g.

BAY OF FUNDY—ST. MARY BAY.
Fizxed Light at Sissibou River.

Also, that a light is now exhibited from a Lighthouse recently
erected at the entrance of Sissibou River, Saint Mary Bay.

The light is a fized white light, elevated 36 feet above high
watieir, and in clear weather should be seen from a distance of
8 miles.

The illuminating apparatus is catoptric or by reflectors.

The tower, 33 feet high, is square, built of wood, and painted
white. Position, lat. 44° 26’ 30" N,, long. 66° 1’ 15" W.

GULF OF SAINT LAWRENCE—CHALEUR BAY.
Fixed Light on Bonami Point.

Also, that a Lighthouse has recently been erected on Bonami
Point, south side of the entrance of Dalhousie Harbour, from
which a light will be exhibited during the season of navigation.

The light is a fized white light, elevated 49 feet above high
v;ateili, and in clear weather should be seen from a distance of
13 miles.

The illuminating apparatus is catoptric or by reflectors.

The tower, 33 feet high, is square, built of wood, and painted
white. Position, lat. 48° 8’ 45/ N., long. 66° 20/ 50"" W.

By Command of their Lordships.
GEO. HENRY RICHARDS,

Hydrographer.
Hydrographic Office, Admiralty, London,
25th February, 1871.
—ei——

(No. 663.) CrowN Lanp OrricE, 4th April, 1871.
HE following Lots of vacant Crown Land will be offered
for Sale at this Office on first Tuesday in May next,
commencing at noon. All improvements to be paid for at the
time of sale. All for payment down—no Discount.

Not to snterfere with the right to cut Timber or other Lumber under
Licences applied for previous to the application for the Land, if already
surveyed ; or if mot surveyed, previous to the recespt of the £¢um of
Survey at this Office. g

GLOUCESTER.
59 acres, at Patrick’s Brook, between Wilson and Ferguson,
John Cook; upset price 56 cents per acre; improve-
ments to be paid for.

50 acres, N. of lot 29, Canobie, John W. Lowe; upset price 56
cents per acre.
KENT.

74 acres, W. of Coal Branch, Weldford, Joseph Lynds; upset

price 56 cents per acre. &

120 acres, E. parts lots 73 & 74, N. Township, Levi Girounard;
upset price 56 cents per acre.

139 acres, S. of Jonathan Coil, rear of lots 70, 71 and 72, N.
Township, S. M. Girouard; upset price 56 cts. per acre.

120 acres, En. parts lots 76 &77, N. Township, Marang Girouard ;
upset price 56 cents per acre.

100 acres, front partlot 72, N.Township, E. side M‘Laughlan
Road, Luke Casey; upset price 56 cents per acre.




